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Ramsey, Annette

From: ribeiroh@gtlaw.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 9:05 AM
To: L Ramsey, Annette r : +
Subject: = % - Unigtie Estate Investments LLC -- Change of Address
Importance: High
e 2
D&S¥ Annette, "

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter! !
As per our phone conversation, the correct address of the company should be the following:

UNIQUE ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC
c/o Mario Siman

9500 NW 108th Avenue

Miami, FL 33178

Many thanks again and happy holidays.

Best,
Hugo

Hugo F,S, Ribeire

Law Clerk - Tax Department

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 333 Avenue of the Americas (333 S.E. Znd Avenue)
Miami, FL 33131-3238 -

Tel 305.579.0584 | Fax 305.961.5584

ribeirch@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

**Admitted to practice in Brazil only
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USA LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR, CHAMBERS GLOBAL AWARDS 2007

ALBANY - AMSTERDAM + ATLANTA - AUSTIN + BOSTCN - CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE - DENVER -+ FORT LAUDERDALE + HOUSTON - LAS VEGAS - LONDON®
-+ LOS ANGELES - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - NEW YORK - ORANGE COUNTY - ORLANDO - PALM BEACH COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA - PHOENIX - SACRAMENTQ -
SHANGHAI -+ SILICON VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA - TYSONS CORNER - WASHINGTON, D.C. - WHITE PLAINS + ZURICH

*OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP

STRATEGIC ALLIANCES WITH INDEPENDENT LAW FIRMS
BERLIN - BRUSSELS - LONDON - MILAN » ROME - TOKYO

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended \
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email
administrator directly, please send an email to postmaster@ptlaw.com.



